City of Austin

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Project Management Division

505 Barton Springs Road, Suite 900, Austin, TX 78704

Phone 512.974.7895 Fax 512.974.2222 clay.harris@austintexas.gov

April 26, 2013

PROJECT: Todd Lane Improvements from Ben White Boulevard to Saint ElImo Road

CIP ID: 6755.002

IFB# 6100 CLMC423

SUBJECT: Answers to Bidders Questions as of the date of this letter, per 00100-IFB Article 1.(3)(C).

Ql: Please clarify what is included in the bid items for the Water Quality Biofiltration Ponds #’s 1&2. The
spec says all work within the pond, but many of the items within the ponds appear to already have their
own bid item. (I am guessing that these items should include the excavation and finish grading,
concrete ramp, rock flow spreaders and the rock berms. The walls, pipe, filtration media and topsoil are
already bid items.)

Al:  Water Quality Biofiltration Ponds #1 and #2 (SS1699) include all pond components except retaining
walls, biofiltration media, topsoil mix, modified curb inlets, 6-inch Schedule 40 perforated PVC pipes
and a splitter box (Biofiltration Pond #1 only).

Q2: On sheet 44 of 171 @ the Business Center Drive intersection, there is a note identifying 2 ea. 2°x1” curb
cuts with metal plate. In what item(s) will the curb cut and metal plate be paid?

A2:  All curb cuts are part of pond inflow routing and along with the two metal plates are subsidiary to Water
Quality Ponds.

Q3: I have just completed a takeoff of the rain garden and pond walls. My quantities are much higher than
what is identified on the bid form. Please clarify how the walls will be measured. From the top of wall
to the bottom of wall, or from the top of wall to finished grade...

A3: See addendums.

Q4:  Note #3 on sheet 88 — paraphrased — states - all rain garden walls are 6” except 12” at pedestrian
handrails. Please clarify this note. (I believe the pond is 12” and the rain gardens are 6” or 10”.)

A4: See addendums.

Q5:  Please look at the rain garden sheets and the wall thickness call outs. There are a few that are not clear
as to what point along the wall run that the wall thickness changes.

AS: See addendums.
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Qeé: Sheet 93 has a rain garden wall that is called out as 6”, however it also shows pedestrian handrail on this
wall. Please clarify if this wall is 6” or 10”.
A6: See addendums.

Q7:  Ifthe any of the plans are reissued, please have the engineer check that the plans are printed to scale.
All of the plans that I have checked in the issue bid set are not quite to scale. I understand that a note is
included that directs contractors to not scale plans, but many of the structures are not completely
dimensioned which makes it difficult to not use a scale when doing a quantity survey or checking the
bid item quantities.

A7:  Bid the project per the plans and specifications.

Q8: On sheet # 88 rain garden #6 has call out notes for 6” limestone walls. Under what bid item are these
walls paid?
AS: See addendums.

Q9: Sheets 88 and 90 also have call outs for 6” limestone surrounding a WQE. How will these walls be
paid?
A9: See addendums.

Q10:  The bid item for 10” thick Limestone walls states including reinforcement. Is this reinforcing in the
footing?
A10:  See addendums.

Q11:  Please clarify that bid item SP510-ASD 6 includes the wall underdrain. (detail on sheet 103.)
All:  Bid item SP510-ASD 6 (3,000 LF) includes the total required length for 6 perforated underdrain pipe
for retaining walls.

Ql11:  Please clarify that bid item 130S-A 6 is for the wall select fill. (detail on sheet 103.)
All: See addendums.

Q12:  Please clarify what bid item 110S-B Street Excavation QTY was changed from 5,080 CY to 105 CY
issued in Addendum #3.
Al2:  See addendums.

QI13:  Please clarify where item 340S-B-B6 — 3500 SY of 6” TY B HMAC will be utilized.
Al13: See addendums

Q14: Is the 6” limestone wall paid for under item 623S Dry Stack Rock Wall?
Al4:  See addendums.
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In what item will the 15 mil vapor barrier behind the curb be paid? Or should it have its own pay item?
Bid the project per the plans and specifications.

The documents do not appear to show reinforcing in the stamped concrete. Will this concrete need to be
reinforced?
Bid the project per the plans and specifications.

Please provide a product/manufacturer color or code for the “Green” color. There are many different
green colors, and the darker colors are much more expensive.
See addendums.

Addendum #3 changed the excavation quantity to 105 cy. Was another item supposed to take the place
of the reduced excavation quantity in Addendum #3?
See addendums.

24” CL I RCP is shown in the plans but does not have a bid item.
Bid the project per the plans and specifications.

Storm line B7 shows 18” CL IV in the plan view & 24” CL IV in the profile view, which is correct?
Bid the project per the plans and specifications.

The match line at Sta. 5+00 on sheets 83 & 84 doesn’t line up.
See addendums.

Our overall RCP takeoffs from the plans do not line up with the bid gtys.
Bid the project per the plans and specifications.

Please call with any questions or concerns.

Regards,

i

Cldy Harris, PMP
Project Manager

Ce: Xiaoqin Zhang, Engineering Services Division
Kitty Tunnell, Contract Management Division
Dennis Crabill, Project Management Division.
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